A. G. Guichard

Paris, France

1827 Guichard founded at rue du Chevet St Laudry.

1832 Guichard patents an ophicleide (photo below).

1835 Joined by brother-in-law P. L. Gautrot.

1838 Now at rue du Cloitre Notre Dame 6 & start making a clavicor patented by Danays (photo 1).

1844 Guichard employs 210 workers.

1845 Guichard dies leaving the company to Gautrot.

1883 Gautrot is bought by Couesnon.

Information above from *The New Langwill Index*.

Photos from Horn-u-copia.net except bottom right NMM













